From: Steven Posey

To: Taylor, Kaitlyn A

Cc: Polycart, Johanna

Subject: RE: Exit Interview - Signature Marine LLC (FLR000261305)
Date: Monday, October 23, 2023 4:53:47 PM

Attachments: Form 101 Tank cleaning and pump out training 5-18-23.docx
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EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

See attached requested forms please let me know of any questions or concerns.

Steve Posey
President / CEO | Signature Marine
954-513-7976

i i
Steve@Si e inell

SIGNARATURE

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the
person(s) or corporation to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any non-public information in this communication,
including attachments, constitutes “confidential information” under, and is
subject to the terms of, any applicable nondisclosure or confidentiality agreement
between Signature Marine and the intended recipient and affiliates. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy
any copies of this information.

From: Taylor, Kaitlyn A
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 2:24 PM

To: Steven Posey

Cc: Polycart, Johanna
Subject: Exit Interview - Signature Marine LLC (FLR0O00261305)

Good afternoon Steven,

This email serves as an Exit Interview for the routine Compliance Evaluation Inspection conducted

over the phone for your facility Signature Marine LLC located at 13635 86 Rd N, West Palm Beach
33412 on 10/23/2023. First, | want to thank you for your time and cooperation.

As discussed during our phone call, | am reaching out to you to request some additional information
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mailto:Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@FloridaDEP.gov
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Tank Cleaning / Pump Out– Shop Load up, Mobilize, Setup and Cleaning Procedure





1. Purpose



1.1. This training document is used to teach new hires and refresh current employees on Signature Marines step by step instructions for a proper tank cleaning and pump out procedure.  



2. Associated Form(s)



2.1 . Pump truck checklist (Form # 102)

2.2 . Vehicle walk through (Form # 103)



3. Work Instructions Shop Load Up



3.1. Follow and complete Form # 102

3.2. Follow and complete Form # 103

3.3. Check tanker trucks’ sight glasses to ensure tank level is empty. (Speak with manager about offloading if not empty.)

3.4. Check tanker trucks fuel level prior to leaving the shop. (Fill if needed)

3.5. Ensure all hose and equipment is secure and safe for travel.

	      4. Traveling

                        4.1. No smoking inside or around company vehicles.

4.2 . No texting while operating company Vehicles.

4.3 . No speeding 

4.4 . No personal calls

4.5 . Be alert, larger vehicles take longer to stop.

4.6 . No personnel stopping unless given permission by management.

            

5. Work Instruction Arrival



5.1. Arrive at the guard gate and ask direction to vessel.

5.2. Parking at closest permitted parking spot to vessel and ensure permission to be parked for length of task being performed.

5.3. Contact project manager, prime contractor, or vessel contact as soon as you arrive using your work order issued to you at the shop (If no contact is made leave a voicemail.)



6. Work Instruction Vessel Arrival



6.1. Meet with engineer to discuss tank(s) location, and order they want to clean.

6.2. Have the vessel show you the hose routing of their choice and discuss any issues you see with either excessive length, steep inclines, safety concerns, or expensive interior spaces. (Discuss and agree upon best routing.)

6.3. Once the tank lid is open visually inspect tank interior (without entering) to verify tank liquid level, size, and contents. (Immediately contact management if any of these seems to be out of work order description.)

6.4. Verify a safe for entry permit is located at tank top and signed that morning prior to arrival. 

6.5. Bring drop clothes, plastic, tape, and warning signs from truck to workspace.

6.6. Lay clean drop clothes and plastic protection for entire hose run all the way to tank workspace (noting all defects including scratches, paint chips, stains, etc. and report to management.) 

6.7. Edges and corners require an extra drop cloth to prevent damage. So lay an extra drop cloth down on edges for when hoses are run.

6.8. Open tank signs must be posted at tank top, watch step signs at any areas where hoses will be traveling across walking paths, and breathing air signs on breathing compressor for not to disconnect or turn off.



7. Setup Instruction Hose Runs and Equipment layout 



7.1. All hoses are to be run from tank top to truck to prevent excessive amounts of slack at tank top.

7.2. Rubber gloves are to be used when handling tanker truck hoses while loading and rolling them out. 

7.3. Hoses must be run with a team of at least two technicians to prevent dragging, dropping, or damaging vessels’ interior.

7.4. When connecting vacuum hoses slide 4-inch poly duct over hose connection and tape ends in case any leaks happen they will be caught inside poly duct.

7.5. The spill kit is to be placed next to vacuum truck for easy access and shipyard safety officer to see without having to look for it. 

7.6. No smoking signs to be placed on front and back of tanker truck prior to pumping operations are started.

7.7. Use buckets to place under camlocks during disconnection to prevent any drips on ground or in pump truck trays.

7.8. Breathing airline will be run and must have a connection within line of sight of the hole watch position. The breathing air monitor must be in line and always turned on. 

7.9. A tank light and extension cord must be brought and run to the closest point of 110v power supplied by the vessel.

7.10. The pressure cleaner hose that will be run in the ship’s interior must be a 100-foot hose. This will prevent any connections inside the ship’s interior and prevent any possibility of a water leak.

7.11. Pressure cleaner hoses have a Viton O-ring on the female side and this needs to be inspected every time and replaced if needed they are connected to prevent leaks when under pressure.

7.12. Once outside hose ramps must be used when running hoses through high traffic areas to prevent damage to equipment, a safety hazard, and prevent spills.

7.13. Find the closet water spigot to connect water to the pressure washer, these hoses have a washer on the female end and must be inspected (Replace if needed).

7.14. Find a well-ventilated area away from other equipment to set up the pressure cleaner and breathing air compressor.

7.15. Make sure both the pressure cleaner and breathing air compressor are full of fuel.

7.16. Vacuum truck signs must be set up in clear view. Sign states Dangerous cargo no visitors no smoking no open lights.



8. Start Up Instruction 



8.1 . With the tank cleaning technician at the tank top after verifying the hose ends are all pushed into the tank. The tanker truck operator can turn on the vacuum pump to start the removal of wastewater.

8.2  Make sure vacuum pump Is running and has negative vacuum prior to opening nay valve on the tanker truck. 

8.3 . When the residual water is removed the breathing air compressor can be turned on and verify air pressure at the air monitor located inside.

8.4 . Before the pressure cleaner is turned on the water supply must be turned on, followed by the pressure washer.

8.5 . Before the tank cleaner enters the tank, the hole watch must wall the hoses inside the vessel and check for any leaks and contact the outside operator via 2-way radio to turn off.

8.6  The outside operator must walk the hose run outside to verify no leaks outside.



9. Tank Cleaning



9.1. The tank cleaner / pumper needs to dress in all the proper Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) prior to entering tank. A tank suit, water boots, rubber gloves, ear plugs, head sock, and full-face mask is required.

9.2. With all the residual water removed the tank cleaner will start rinsing down tank interior using a ball valve creating a low-pressure wash to remove excessive dirt, algae, and soap scum build up.

9.3. Unless the tank is a fiberglass tank the tank must be washed using a zero-degree rotating turbo nozzle to remove all scale rust, loose paint and foreign debris.

9.4. The vacuum must be placed at the lowest point of suction to prevent splashing back from the pressure washer by continuously removing tank contents.

9.5. The tank should be cleaned from top to bottom moving forward into the tank and rewashing while traveling back to the entrance.

9.6. If the tank is a fuel tank it must be dried using the vacuum hose to dry all ceilings, walls, and floors for the vessel to refill with fuel at their earliest convenience.

9.7. Once the tank is finished and the cleaner is out of the tank the hole watch will relay to the outside operator to turn of the pressure washer and air compressor.

9.8. The tank will be inspected by the hole watch and shown to the vessel representative for acceptance.

9.9. If any coating failure was present that info must be passed on to the vessel and management.

9.10. All tools, suit, light, whip hose and mask must be placed into garbage bags for transfer off the vessel.

9.11. Next step is to either setup to the next tank or start the wrap up process.



10.  Wrap Up Process



10.1. With the vacuum still running the entire crew must start pulling the hoses out of the vessel one at a time to make sure nothing is damaged or leaks in the vessel.

10.2. All hoses and equipment will be loaded on the truck and returned to the shop.

10.3. A final walkthrough must be performed to make sure all equipment was removed from the vessel and no damage was done in the process.

10.4. Project manager, ships representative, and management must be notified before leaving the shipyard.

10.5. Make sure waste manifest Is filled out for oil applications.







Employees Present during review  05/18/23

		Chad Conner 

		Blaine Brown



		Bradley Henry

		Kimari Merrit



		Steven Posey
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Signature Marine
NONHAZARDOUS INDUSTRIAL WASTE MANIFEST

Manifest #: 9 ~/-R3

GENERATOR DEP / EPA ID # FLR000261305

Gencrator Name / Vessel Name Tel. No.

Stoad e

Address LIJ.GO h‘T}‘/’f" ’Q ,(,}70\. C L

Generating Location /,1

Disposal Site Name Tel. No.
: e [ P ehelvgim
Disposal Sitc Address iy
For each waste below, provide the approval number, the total number of containers, container type (i.e. drum, lole,
bulk), total quantity of waste, and units in tons (TONS), cubic yards (CY), or gallons (GAL)
Waste i Containers Amount
Description Approval No. No. Type Total Quantity Units
oily (elde N/A 001 |Tanker | 2200 ga |

I&I?A&ial Handling and/or Additional Information

GENERATOR CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify that the above named material is not a hazardous waste as defined by 40 CFR
Part 261 or any applicable state law, has been properly described, classified and packaged according to applicable regulations.

Print/Type Name Signature Shipment Date
A«/W Shewe Y 2%
TRANSPORTER
Transporter | Transporter 2
Name of Transporter Name of Transporter
Signature Marnne
Address Address
13635 86th Rd N West Palm Beach FL 33412
Driver Name Driver Name
Steve prea
Truck No. Telephone No. Truck No. | Telephone No.
002 954-513-7976
1 hereby certify that the above named material was transported I hereby certify that the above named material was transported
from the above listed location. from the above listed location.
Signature Date Signature Date

M






Signature Marine
Manifest #: /ﬂ_ J 3~23
NONHAZARDOUS INDUSTRIAL WASTE MANIFEST

GENERATOR DEP / EPA ID # FLR000261305
Generator Name / Vessel Name . Tel. No. ——
— AM:905
ress
40 Flagle- Db L0Pp £ 3

Generating Location '

deec o bove
Disposal Site Name Tel. No.

Disposal Sit Addmsswcl petreloon 5
- q7f7 Qoo [Pae  Denie Fc 33>/L/

For each waste below, provide the approval number, the total number of contuiners, container type (i.e. drum, fote,
bulk), total quantity of waste, and units in tons (TONS), cubic vards (CY), or gallons (GAL)
Waste ) Containers Amount
Description Approval No. No. Type Total Quantity Units
(LR ()40l |nim 001 |Tanker |.5 /M3
Bl nsoder oo] ok | X7 |

r\S”;))A‘ecial Handling and/or Additional Information

GENERATOR CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify that the above named material is not a hazardous waste as defined by 40 CFR
Part 261 or any applicable state law, has been properly described, classified and packaged according to applicable regulations.

Print/Type Name Signature Shipment Date
— —
TRANSPORTER
Transporter | Transporter 2
Name of Transporter Name of Transporter
Signature Marine
Address Address
13635 86th Rd N West Palm Beach FL 33412
Driver Name 5 Driver Name
1t€4< ey s
Truck No. Telephone No. Truck No. | Telephone No.
002 954-513-7976
I hereby certify that the above named matcrial was transported | I hereby certify that the above named material was transported
from the above listed location, from the above listed location.
Signature Date / Signature Date
J = 0/r5 hs






Signature Marine

Manifest #: ,0 —]S <)%
NONHAZARDOUS INDUSTRIAL WASTE MANIFEST

GENERATOR DEP / EPA ID # FLR000261305
Generator Name / Vessel Name Am O Y a Tel. No. .

M 119 Tayloy Wane, danig Beach, FL 22004
Generating Location Se e 'AbOVC_.

Disposal Site Name WOrld RTmlcu.m Tel. No. (q% 277 "O_JZ“"
DipeiSieddies 411 1T1_orange Drive, pavic, FL 33304
For each waste below, provide the approval number, the total number of containers, container type (i.e. drum, iofe,
bulk), total quantity of waste, and units in tons (TONS), cubic yards (CY), or gallons (GAI)
Waste i Containers Amount
Description Approval No. No. Type Total Quantity Units

O\ \\, WOW N/A 001 Tanker qOO 90\ \

glp:cia] Handling and/or Additional Information

GENERATOR CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify that the above named material is not a hazardous waste as defined by 40 CFR
Part 261 or any applicable state law, has been properly described, classified and packaged according to applicable regulations.

Prin%Zpe Name: Signature Shipment Date

TRANSPORTER
Transporter 1 Transporter 2
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
I hereby certify that the above named material was transported | I hereby certify that the above named material was transported
from the above listed location. from the above listed location.
Signature QApPvLA Dnrco o Date Signature






Invoice

Date Invoice #
10/12/2023 82833
e G O R PO R AT 1O N s
8ill Te: Service Address
Signature Marine Florida LL.C World Petroleum Corp
Margate, FL 33068 Davie, FL 33314
P.Q. Number Terms Rep Manifest # Service Date Due Date
Due on receipt EM 27872 10/12/2023 10/12/2023
Quantity J Description Price Each Amount
2,300 | Gallons of Non Hazardous Liquids - Disposal ‘ 6.28 644.00
Please Remit Payment To:
World Petroleum Corp Total $644.00
PO Box 291197
Davie, FL. 33329 X : Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $644.00






27872
WorldPet
w— G ORPORATION
DATE: _18/#1/23 MANIFEST #: SHIPPED¢RECEIVED

USEDOIL O SPECFUEL O PCW
- OILY WATER (82 FUEL . O OTHER O
WEIGHTS:
GROSS: TARE: NET:
USED OIL:
HALOGENS: GROSS GALLONS:
WATER %: NET GALLONS:
FLASH PT: API GRAVITY @ 60°:
WATER:

NET GALLONS: A 300

ORIGINATION/GENERATOR: S@ML Mevie eudho

DESTINATION: 19

TRUCK #: | TRAILER #:

DRIVER NAME & SIGNATURE: SW (Q%&; /,A?—‘-‘Z—
FACILITY NAME & SIGNATURE: é Aﬂ) //&/’Lé:/ é/

Conditions of Sale: Payment is due within 10 days of the delivery date: A charge of 1.5% per month,
18% per annum will be added monthly to unpaid balances, In the event it becomes necessary for
World Petroleum Corp to place any past due balances for collection, by my signature above 1 agree to
pay all costs of collection including attorney fees.

. " World Petroleum Corp
PO Box 291197 Davie FL 33329







Invoice

Date Invoice #
- 10/20/2023 82982
—————CORPORATIQN——————
Bill To: Service Address
Signature Marine Florida LLC World Petroleum Corp
Margate, FI, 33068 Davie, FL, 33314
P.O. Number Terms Rep Manifest # Service Date Due Date
Due on receipt EM 27893 10/20/2023 10/20/2023
Quantity Description Price Each Amount
1,208 | Gallons of Non Hazardous Liquids - Disposal 0.28 336.00
Please Remit Payment To:
World Petroleum Corp Total $336.00
PO Box 291197
Davie, F1. 33329 Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $336.00






27893

WorldPetre

—CORPORATICN
DATE: [, /5/ 0 /LB " MANIFEST #: SHIPPED
e t =
USEDOIL  OJ SPECFUEL [ pPCW
- OILY WATER /3 FUEL [0 OTHER O
WEIGHTS:
GROSS: TARE:______ NET:
USED OIL:
HALOGENS: GR_(__)_S_S..GALLONS:
WATER %: NETGALLONS
FLASH PT: ‘API GRAVITY @ 60°:
WATER:

NET GALLONS: 1O

ORIGINATION/GENERATOR: S“\()y\&‘,m(*‘ (Moa} ac

e
DESTINATION: _| ‘{

TRUCK #: " TRAILER #:

DRIVER NAME & SIGNATURE: }c %)@‘n.e/ i Greoun
FACILITY NAME & SIGNATURE: 2, %

Conditions of Sale: Payment is due within 10 days of the delivery date: A charge of 1. 5% per month L

18% per annum will be added monthly to unpaid balances. In the event it becomes necessary fori o
Waorld Petroleum Corp to place any past due balances for collectlon by my. szgnature above I agree to IR
o pay all costs of collection mcludmg attorney fees. o _ . :

 World Petroleum Corp o s
PO Box 291197 Dav1e FL 33329







Invoice

Date Invoice #
) 8/31/2023 82129
s G AR PORAT | O N e
Bill To: Service Address
Signature Marine Florida LL.C World Petroleum Corp
Margate, FL 33068 Davie. FL 33314
P.C. Number Terms Rep Manifest # Setvice Date Due Date
Due on receipt EM 27804 8/31/2023 8/31/2023
Quantity Description Price Each Amount
2,300 |Gallons of Non Hazardous Liquids - Disposal 0.28 644 .00
Please Remit Payment To:
World Petroleum Corp Total $644.00
PO Box 291197
Davie, F1. 33329 Payments/Credits $0.00
| Balance Due ss400






27804
--—-——C(‘BHPORAT!ON

DATE: MANIFEST #: SHIPPED/RECEIVED

USEDOIL O SPECFUEL O PCW O
OILYWATER@/ FUEL O OTHER O

WEIGHTS:

GROSS: TARE: NET:

USED OIL:

HALOGENS: GROSS GALLONS:

WATER %: | NET GALLONS:
FLASH PT: API GRAVITY @ 60°:

WATER:

NET GALLONS: =2 S )

A
TR
ORIGINATION/GENERATOR: ff} e {ﬁd‘u\ (/M\D,\ AT

DESTINATION: / ?

TRUCK #: # f TRAILER #:

)
DRIVER NAME & SIGNATURE: vp:&ocf

FACILITY NAME & SIGNA

Conditions of Sale: Payment ig@ue within 10 days of the delivery date: A charge of 1.5% per month,
18Y% per annum will be added monthly to unpaid balances. In the event it becomes necessary for
World Petroleum Corp to place any past due balances for collection, by my signature above I agree to
pay all costs of collection including attorney fees. ' . ' '

S World Petroleum Corp S
- POBox 291197 DavieFL33329 . .







and supporting documentation to facilitate the completion of the inspection report that would count
toward your compliance status. Please provide the following by 11/06/2023.

1. Photo of your Used Oil truck.
2. Photo of the Wearhouse the truck gets stored in.

3. Copy of all Used oil Manifests (acceptance and delivery records) since beginning operation
under this EPAID number (40 CFR 279.46).

4. Training records for all employees that handle used oil (62-710.600(2)(c), FAC).
If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me.

Kind regards,

Kaitlyn Taylor

Environmental Specialist II1

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District - West Palm Beach

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL 33406
Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@floridadep.gov

Office: 561.681.6628

SIGNATURE

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received by completing the DEP Customer Survey.

Dep Customer Survey

7]


mailto:Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@floridadep.gov
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1ltjMVAAlxVAvDkCEqN8k6fiNp1rvuCNkZpBEGu8OiIogDzRnEaJC0-djGPY7Rd8iyDSfWPLa6c8mr3CtqS5I3IVU4W6kGRUjFcuQ_y4tsUaDPzJf_uwBMqcGym89NXLv6CNVdcl15uXHhKqKXCJsW-CsQucq22fMB0AvZQNrtEWFEQR1sxIcN7LnhpPvn1q33fcPTBNlpgeQa2gGfjZaz409iCKaSzIix_dNQ29i7PaJ_KtFqTLhxZx8XV3wt_ZhVMsvrEVi67QsvIi92JRkY6MCKQvMxy54feEooUpQ3sgRrqTeCTAsHuZBQvSgqcu7/http%3A%2F%2Ffloridadep.customer-survey.sgizmo.com%2Fs3%2F
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1dTc_-G9s7b_HaY5RusQOJK6TK7NP42vsHREZ7Eha5TAjVDsNE0r-1tlw7Aq0HnxaQjPm2Omo5IovRoTtNKZbxN6pLMV3ALblQZPEVZBLA74kgOtVHlwVr9hjtUb5O2ofBUPN1sD4XWQORSYYffvbt8tl22xs12XPVDNglsn61XySe8_J3mB_c-XXvtgMNID8EMT-5IB_btpaMgJuKjNGwKkgR1EBgVwMOKfYVArS0PFV_CUkr85FJGRyfJlJ1kSmwlyb2-cUQ1uxp_hayWY62TFkgO7yHfhzk41zPWuSqfvOsU1RG3KKrDS318AAiOSt/http%3A%2F%2Fsurvey.dep.state.fl.us%2F%3Frefemail%3DKaitlyn.A.Taylor%40FloridaDEP.gov

From: Steven Posey

To: Taylor, Kaitlyn A

Subject: RE: Exit Interview - Signature Marine LLC (FLR000261305)
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:27:33 PM

Attachments: DOT HazMat General Awareness Training Charles Conner.pdf

dot _hazmat general awareness training Steven Posey.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

See attached training certifications.

Steve Posey
President / CEO | Signhature Marine

954-513-7976
Si e inell
eve@Si e inell

SIGNRATURE

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
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 11:28 AM

To: Steven Posey
Subject: RE: Exit Interview - Signature Marine LLC (FLRO00261305)

Good afternoon,
Thank you for that clarification. Yes, that training course is an acceptable training program.

Please complete the course and submit the training certificate for all employees involved in the
handling or transportation of used oil/oily water by 11/06/2023.

Best,
Kaitlyn Taylor

Environmental Specialist III
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District - West Palm Beach


mailto:posey1107@gmail.com
mailto:Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@FloridaDEP.gov
tel:954-513-7976
http://secure-web.cisco.com/154GjXIzLDQRFxXTjGU-OC-DhfYyL7X7tblJmVRT1EGORuCLQJ0F4OK9fX8MgZlDypCjU-kT_X6bNfru3751sUfJzrczf3KPLjW0_LOxLJqxJmT9DcIVIBnfkxoqqrd_--d3t0bEocuBf8Qdge4kmutOxfAgWgw_knA1VYx1mxsLr7dZ8aUZT2pjk_4DVEYSnpeBCIbDN_ebVcMdJ2zOOmVzw1kuiN568Rqw5YG3OAa1M93jlnUunGkbqCwxnE9NYRzfaKYbqqW2ycR5bii-rGEj9VEhr7CzjQmxwP7-SmtFiEewWxC4LtDDpUWyTEWhc/http%3A%2F%2Fsignaturemarinellc.com%2F
mailto:Steve@SignatureMarinellc.com
mailto:Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@floridadep.gov
mailto:posey1107@gmail.com

TRAINING™
e

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

This certifies that

Charles Conner

has successfully completed the course
DOT HazMat General Awareness Training

Course Duration Completion Date
1.0 10/26/2023

S A AT

Samantha Montalbano, Chiﬁ(Operating Officer

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 100 | Austin, TX 78730 | www.360training.com

P
This certifies that the person named below This is your pocket card which may be used as proof of training
has successfully completed the completion. This training program is intended to provide
TRAINING supplementary job safety training and is not required or

approved by any regulatory authority.
Please check Federal, State, and local regulations for additional
training requirements related to your specific job.

Charles Conner

AR 10/26/2023

Completion date

Samantha Montalbano, Chief Operating Officer Ouestions? support@360training.com

visit: www.360training.com/osha-campus

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 100 | Austin, TX 78730 | www.360training.com

\
\
\
\
\
\
DOT HazMat General Awareness Training i
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

From: Steven Posey <posey1107@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: Exit Interview - Signature Marine LLC (FLR000261305)

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,

or responding to this email.

1. Received I'll include a space for the EPA id number from world petroleum on the future forms.

2. Also I've emailed World petroleum about halogen test results. And there answer as per PCW
my waste given to World Petroleum and stated on my waste manifests from them my waste is
classified as oily water as it is from tank cleaning (Pumpable liquids from petroleum tank
cleaning operations) and no halogen testing is available for oily water. | do not pump, transfer
or dispose of 100% oil.

3. I've found a DOT hazmat general awareness training course on 360 training campus and we
will complete this course ASAP and issue you the certifications. (Please verify this meets your
requirements prior to purchase and training. https://www.360training.com/course/dot-

hazmat-general-awareness-training

,_
=

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 2:18 PM

To: Steven Posey
Subject: RE: Exit Interview - Signature Marine LLC (FLRO00261305)

Good afternoon,

| discussed your questions with my manager to get clarification, and just reviewing the regulations
cannot be considered a training program that satisfies the requirements. The training program
should be specific to spill control, halogen screening, used oil regulations, and used oil management
practices.

A commonly used training program is DOT Hazmat training.

In regards to the manifest records you submitted, they do not show the results of halogen testing
and do not include the EPA ID number for the designated facility (world petroleum).
1. Please provide the records that show the halogen test results for the used oil transported.
2. Please start including the EPA ID number of the designated facility on your manifests.

Kind regards,
Kaitlyn Taylor

Environmental Specialist III

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
7] Southeast District - West Palm Beach
—' 3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 4:22 PM

To: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Polycart, Johanna <Johanna.Polycart@FloridaDEP.gov>
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
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From the attached forms you sent I’'m seeing these sections for training documentation and records.
Please review and let me know if that meets your request. Thank you

1. Are me and my foreman (We are the only two that operates and transports) required to read
and review the latest version of 62-710.600(2)(b-c) F.A.C. and document when it was
performed annually?

2. Part C The maintain of training in the company operating tasks | already sent to you in the last
email.

3. And part D appears to repeat the same requirements in part B just requires the submission of
those records of the review and understanding.

b) Show evidence of familiarity with applicable state laws and rules
governing used oil transportation by submitting a certification that the used
oil transporter is familiar with applicable Florida and federal laws and rules
governing used oil transportation, and has an annual and new employees
training program in place covering the applicable rules;

(c) Maintain a record of training in the company’s operating record and the
individual personnel files indicating the type of training received along with
the dated signature of those receiving and providing the training. These
records shall be retained for a minimum of three years and available for
review by Department personnel during inspections;

(d) Submit to the Department an annual certification in conjunction with the
annual registration required under rule 62-710.500, F.A.C., which states
that the used oil transporter is familiar with applicable Florida and federal
laws and rules governing used oil transportation, has an annual and new
employees training program in place covering the applicable rules that is
still operating and is being adhered to and is annually reviewed and
updated to address changes in requlations which apply to the operation,
and which provides an explanation of any modifications to the training
program; and,

Steve Posey
President / CEO | Signature Marine



954-513-7976
SignatureMarinellc.com
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 9:51 AM

To: Steven Posey
Cc: Polycart, Johanna

Subject: RE: Exit Interview - Signature Marine LLC (FLRO00261305)

Here is a copy of the full used oil transporter rule 62-710 F.A.C and a copy of the specific section that
discusses training requirements 62-710.600(2)(b-c) F.A.C.

Please submit updated training records by 11/06/2023.
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 9:28 AM
To: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@FloridaDEP.gov>
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Cc: Polycart, Johanna <Johanna.Polycart@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Re: Exit Interview - Signature Marine LLC (FLRO00261305)

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,
or responding to this email.

| am not familiar with that or the requirements of you can send that info over I'd love to get up to
standard for that

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 24, 2023, at 9:24 AM, Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@floridadep.gov>
wrote:

Good morning Steven,
Thank you for the submittals, they will be added to your file for review.

For training records do you have any that cover “applicable Florida and federal laws
and rules governing used oil transportation” per 62-710.600 F.A.C

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

<image002.jpg>

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer.
Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received by

completing the DEP Customer Survey.

From: Steven Posey <posey1107@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 4:52 PM

To: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Polycart, Johanna <Johanna.Polycart@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Exit Interview - Signature Marine LLC (FLRO00261305)

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments,
clicking links, or responding to this email.

See attached requested forms please let me know of any questions or concerns.
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President / CEO | Sighature Marine

954-513-7976
SignatureMarinellc.com
eve@Si e inell

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the
person(s) or corporation to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any non-public information in this
communication, including attachments, constitutes “confidential
information” under, and is subject to the terms of, any applicable
nondisclosure or confidentiality agreement between Signature Marine and
the intended recipient and affiliates. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
destroy any copies of this information.

From: Taylor, Kaitlyn A
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 2:24 PM

To: Steven Posey
Cc: Polycart, Johanna

Subject: Exit Interview - Signature Marine LLC (FLR0O00261305)

Good afternoon Steven,

This email serves as an Exit Interview for the routine Compliance Evaluation Inspection

conducted over the phone for your facility Signature Marine LLC located at 13635 g6th
Rd N, West Palm Beach 33412 on 10/23/2023. First, | want to thank you for your time
and cooperation.

As discussed during our phone call,  am reaching out to you to request some additional
information and supporting documentation to facilitate the completion of the
inspection report that would count toward your compliance status. Please provide the
following by 11/06/2023.

1. Photo of your Used Oil truck.

2. Photo of the Wearhouse the truck gets stored in.

3. Copy of all Used oil Manifests (acceptance and delivery records) since beginning
operation under this EPAID number (40 CFR 279.46).
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

Environmental Specialist I11

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

|i

Dep Customer Survey

'i

Dep Customer Survey

(2]

Dep Customer Survey

(2]

Dep Customer Survey

(2]
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